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Ministry Agency Sustainability Disclosure Document Link 
MCCY MAJLIS UGAMA ISLAM SINGAPURA 

(MUIS) 
MUIS Sustainability Report 2023 https://www.muis.gov.sg/Media/Annual-

Reports  
MDDI GOVERNMENT TECHNOLOGY AGENCY 

(GOVTECH) 
Govtech - Sustainability https://www.tech.gov.sg/our-digital-

government-efforts/sustainability/  
MDDI INFO-COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA 

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (IMDA) 
Annual Report 2023/2024 https://www.imda.gov.sg/-

/media/imda/files/about/resources/corpor
ate-publications/annual-report/imda-
annual-report-2024.pdf  

MDDI NATIONAL LIBRARY BOARD (NLB) National Library Board Annual 
Report 2023 / 2024 

https://www.nlb.gov.sg/main/-
/media/NLBMedia/Documents/About-
Us/Press-Room-Publication/Annual-
Reports/NLB_Annual_Report_2023_2024.
pdf  

MHA GAMBLING REGULATORY AUTHORITY OF 
SINGAPORE (GRA) 

GRA Annual Report 2023/2024 https://www.gra.gov.sg/docs/default-
source/annual-reports/gra-annual-report-
2023-2024.pdf?sfvrsn=68430373_5  

MHA HOME TEAM SCIENCE AND 
TECHNOLOGY AGENCY (HTX) 

HTX – Sustainability Disclosures 
for the Financial Year 2023 from 
1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024 
 
 
  

https://www.htx.gov.sg/who-we-
are/sustainability-disclosure-2023  

MHA YELLOW RIBBON SINGAPORE (YRSG) YRSG Annual Report 2023 https://www.yellowribbon.gov.sg/docs/def
ault-source/module/annual-
reportfiles/71ead952-8c6d-459f-b9a9-
e6844eb62118.pdf  

MINLAW LAND SURVEYORS BOARD (LSB) 2023 Annual Report  https://go.gov.sg/lsb-ar-2023  
MINLAW SINGAPORE LAND AUTHORITY (SLA) Annual and Sustainability 

Report 2023/2024 
https://www.sla.gov.sg/newsroom/annual
-reports  
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MND BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION 

AUTHORITY (BCA) 
Annual Report 2023/24 https://go.gov.sg/bca-ar-2024  

MND COUNCIL FOR ESTATE AGENCIES (CEA) Annual Report 2023/24 https://www.cea.gov.sg/docs/default-
source/news-publication/annual-
reports/cea_annual-report-2023-24-pdf-
a.pdf  

MND HOUSING & DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
(HDB) 

Annual Report 2023/2024 https://www.hdb.gov.sg/about-us/news-
and-publications/annual-reports 

MND NATIONAL PARKS BOARD (NPARKS) Annual Report 2023-2024 https://www.nparks.gov.sg/-
/media/annual-repor-2023-2024/nparks-
ar_4-oct_no-fs.pdf  

MND PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS BOARD, 
SINGAPORE (PEB) 

Annual Report for Financial Year 
2023 

https://www1.peb.gov.sg/annualreportfs/  

MND URBAN REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
(URA) 

Annual Report 2023/2024 https://www.ura.gov.sg/Corporate/About-
Us/Annual-Reports  

MOE INSTITUTE OF TECHNICAL EDUCATION 
(ITE) 

FY23 ITE Environmental 
Sustainability Disclosures 

https://www.ite.edu.sg/who-we-are/our-
organisation/environmental-
sustainability/environmental-
sustainability-disclosures/environmental-
sustainability-disclosures-2023  

MOE ISEAS-YUSOF ISHAK INSTITUTE (ISEAS) ISEAS Yusof Ishak Institute 
Annual Report 2023/2024 

https://www.iseas.edu.sg/wp-
content/uploads/2024/09/ISEAS-AR2023-
24.pdf  

MOE NGEE ANN POLYTECHNIC (NP)  Ngee Ann Polytechnic – 
Sustainability Commitment 

https://www.np.edu.sg/about-np/our-
story/sustainability-commitment  

MOE REPUBLIC POLYTECHNIC (RP)  Republic Polytechnic – 
Sustainability  

https://www.rp.edu.sg/sustainability  

MOE 
 

SCIENCE CENTRE BOARD (SCB) Science Centre Board's Annual 
Report 2023 - 2024 

https://www.science.edu.sg/docs/default-
source/scs-documents/about-us/annual-
reports/pdfa_annual-report-23-24  
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MOE SINGAPORE EXAMINATIONS AND 

ASSESSMENT BOARD (SEAB) 
Annual Report 2023/2024 https://go.gov.sg/seab-ar-23-24  

MOE SINGAPORE POLYTECHNIC (SP)  Singapore Polytechnic – 
Sustainability Matters 

https://www.sp.edu.sg/sp/about-sp/why-
sp/sustainability-matters  

MOE SKILLSFUTURE SINGAPORE (SSG) Annual Report 2023/2024 https://www.skillsfuture.gov.sg/docs/defa
ult-source/about-skillsfuture/annual-
reports/skillsfuture-singapore-fy2023-
annual-report.pdf  

MOE TEMASEK POLYTECHNIC (TP) FY2023 Sustainability Report https://www.tp.edu.sg/content/dam/tp-
web/files/sustainability/FY2023_Sustaina
bility_Report.pdf 

MOF ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE 
REGULATORY AUTHORITY (ACRA) 

Annual Report 2023/2024 https://www.acra.gov.sg/docs/default-
source/default-document-library/training-
and-resources/publications/reports/acra-
annual-reports/ar-fy23-24.pdf  

MOF INLAND REVENUE AUTHORITY OF 
SINGAPORE (IRAS) 

IRAS Annual Report 
FY2023/2024 

https://www.iras.gov.sg/docs/default-
source/annual-report/iras_annual-report-
fy2023-24.pdf?sfvrsn=a541f42_13  

MOF TOTE BOARD (TOTE BOARD) TOTE BOARD ANNUAL REPORT 
FY2023/2024 

https://toteboard.gov.sg/docs/default-
source/publication/annual_report_2023.p
df 

MOH HEALTH PROMOTION BOARD (HPB) Annual Report 2023/2024 https://www.hpb.gov.sg/docs/default-
source/pdf/hpb-2023_2024-annual-
report.pdf  

MOH HEALTH SCIENCES AUTHORITY (HSA) ENVIRONMENTAL 
SUSTAINABILITY DISCLOSURE 
REPORT FY2023 

https://www.hsa.gov.sg/docs/default-
source/about-us/sustainability-
report.pdf?sfvrsn=75fdd27a_1 

MOM CENTRAL PROVIDENT FUND BOARD 
(CPFB) 

Annual Report 2023 https://www.cpf.gov.sg/content/dam/web/
member/infohub/documents/CPF_Annual
Report2023_Part1.pdf 
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MOM WORKFORCE SINGAPORE (WSG) Annual Report 2023/2024 https://www.wsg.gov.sg/home/about-

wsg/annual-reports  

MOT CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF 
SINGAPORE (CAAS) 

Annual Report 2023/2024 https://www.caas.gov.sg/who-we-are/our-
organisation/our-publications  

MOT LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY (LTA) LTA Sustainability Report 
2022/2023 

https://www.lta.gov.sg/content/dam/ltago
v/who_we_are/statistics_and_publication
s/report/pdf/LTA_SR2223.pdf  

MOT MARITIME AND PORT AUTHORITY OF 
SINGAPORE (MPA) 

Sustainability Report 2023 https://www.mpa.gov.sg/docs/mpalibrarie
s/mpa-documents-files/comms-and-
community/annual-report/mpa-
sustainability-report-
2023.pdf?sfvrsn=cc13cb47_1  

MSE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT AGENCY (NEA) NEA Annual & Sustainability 
Report 2023 

https://www.nea.gov.sg/corporate-
functions/resources/publications/annual-
reports  

MSE PUB, Singapore's National Water Agency 
(PUB) 

Annual & Sustainability Report 
2023/2024 

https://www.pub.gov.sg/-/media/PUB_23-
24ASR.pdf  

MSE SINGAPORE FOOD AGENCY (SFA) SFA Annual Report 2023/2024 https://www.sfa.gov.sg/docs/default-
source/publication/annual-report/sfa-ar-
2023-2024.pdf?sfvrsn=f3ccc894_11  

MTI AGENCY FOR SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY 
AND RESEARCH (A*STAR) 

Annual Report April 2023 - 
March 2024 

https://www.a-
star.edu.sg/docs/librariesprovider1/defaul
t-document-
library/annualreports/astar_annualreport_
fy23-24.pdf?sfvrsn=17587468_1  

MTI COMPETITION AND CONSUMER 
COMMISSION OF SINGAPORE (CCCS) 

Annual Report 2023-2024 https://www.cccs.gov.sg/resources/public
ations/annual-reports  

MTI ENERGY MARKET AUTHORITY (EMA) Energy Market Authority Annual 
& Sustainability Report 
FY2023/24 

https://www.ema.gov.sg/content/dam/cor
porate/resources/corporate-
publications/annual-reports/pdf-
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files/EMA-Annual-Sustainability-Report-
2023-2024.pdf.coredownload.pdf  

MTI ENTERPRISE SINGAPORE 
(ENTERPRISESG) 

EnterpriseSG Sustainability 
Report  

https://www.enterprisesg.gov.sg/resource
s/reports/sustainability-report-2023-2024  

MTI JTC CORPORATION (JTC) Sustainability Report JTC 
FY2022 

https://www.jtc.gov.sg/about-
jtc/resources/sustainability-reports 

MTI SENTOSA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
(SDC) 

Sustainability Report 2023/2024 https://www.sentosa.gov.sg/files/resource
s/annual-
reports/sdc_sustainability_report_fy2023_
2024.pdf  

MTI SINGAPORE TOURISM BOARD (STB)  Annual Report 2023-2024 https://www.stb.gov.sg/content/stb/en/me
dia-centre/corporate-publications.html  HOTELS LICENSING BOARD (HLB) 

PMO CIVIL SERVICE COLLEGE (CSC) Annual Report 2023-2024 https://www.csc.gov.sg/files/CSC_Annual
_Report_FY2023.pdf  

PMO MONETARY AUTHORITY OF SINGAPORE 
(MAS) 

Sustainability Report 2023/2024 https://www.mas.gov.sg/publications/sust
ainability-report/2024/sustainability-
report-2023-2024  
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